windows. At least \$2,000 more is required to complete the Chapel, irrespective of the stained windows.

Memorial windows have been given by Bishop Dunn, one in memory of Rev. Dr. Lobley, the second Principal, and another of Rev. L. Doolittle; by Chancellor Heneker, to the memory of Bishop Williams; by the ladies of Lennoxville, in memory of the first Principal, Dr. Nicolls; by the late Mrs. Nicolls, in memory of Bishop G. J. Mountain; and by Rev. Dr. J. J. S. Mountain, in memory of members of his family.

The College Buildings were restored in 1875, on an improved plan. Besides the Students' rooms and a larger and smaller dining hall, there are three large lecture rooms and a reading room for the use of Professors and Students.

In 1890 a Divinity House was erected, containing a residence for the Professor of Pastoral Theology, two Lecture Rooms, a Common Room, a room used for devotional offices, and rooms for Students. The building was completed in 1893. It has cost \$15,000, of which Mr. Robert Hamilton has subscribed \$6,500, Hon. E. J. Price \$3,000, S. P. C. K. £300.

In May, 1897, Mr. J. H. R. Molson, who had already subscribed \$5,000 to the Jubilee Fund, bequeathed the sum of \$10,000 for the benefit of Bishop's College School.

Earlier in the same year Mr. A. D. Nicolls bequeathed \$3,000 to establish Scholarships in memory of his father, the Rev. J. H. Nicolls, D.D.

The Library has been to a great extent replenished, and now contains upwards of 8,000 volumes, including many most valuable modern works in Theology, General Literature, Mathematical and Physical Science, Classical and Philological Research, but requiring much liberality to keep it adequately equipped.

A small Museum of Geological and other specimens has been collected, and it is to be hoped will be greatly increased by contributions from Students and other friends of the College.

The following gifts to the Library are gratefully acknow-ledged:—